Mid-Ohio Dressage Association Minutes of Meeting 03/14/2022

Via Zoom

Officers/Board Members Present:

Jessica Miltimore-Kuhnash, Vicki Milliron, Anna Cluxton, LuAnn Grover, Kara Corpman, Katie Dobrowolski, Beth Baryon, Phyllis Stevens, Christine Talbert-Bash

Also Present:

Joe Hull, Sherry Hull

Jessica Miltimore-Kuhnash opened meeting at 7:07 pm and declared this meeting to be a Board meeting at which only board members may call for motions or vote.

- Previous meeting minutes from February 14th were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes, as well as the email vote regarding MODA moving forward with scheduling a Jeffrey Taylor clinic was made by Vicki Milliron, LuAnn Grover seconded. Motion passed.
- 2. Treasurers Report 40,151 bank balance, see attached report.
- 3. Clinic update from Beth Baryon:
 - a. Jeffrey Taylor available, Timber Run avail for June dates.
 - b. Beth recommends scheduling two clinics June and fall (avail sept and October) and there was discussion about this.
 - c. Beth will check on fall dates and finalize as per the previously mentioned vote.
- 4. A Taste of the L Program Update from Anna Cluxton:
 - a. About 30 attendees; will get reimbursed for what we didn't make so will break even.
 - b. May do Up the Levels in January. Anna encourages any Board member or volunteer to step up to help coordinate.
 - c. Maybe next time allow video on to increase personal touch.
- 5. Western Dressage Clinic update from Vicki Milliron:
 - a. Clinic is full, ready to go.
 - b. Vicki will be going to do a ring set up, handouts ready.
 - c. Will be using about \$150 of grant.
 - d. Discussion about correction to handouts and information sent out implying that lunch was being provided by people, but it is actually MODA, along with some other corrections. Process to correct and reprint in time for clinic discussed.
- 6. Education Grant Joe and Sherry Hull drew names:
 - a. Five names in bucket picking 4:
 - i. Katie Dobrowolski
 - ii. Nancy Wentz
 - iii. Phyllis Stevens
 - iv. Anna Cluxton
- 7. Shows update from Vicki Milliron:
 - a. Working on prize lists
 - b. May R for Saturday, Debby Savage on Sunday

- c. Classic 3 S judges so far, Large R is happening at the Classic 6 and will have students and Sue Mandas in attendance. They are self-sufficient.
- d. Prizes discussion from Anna Cluxton and others:
 - i. Inventory previously shared.
 - ii. Breed awards- Megan Bolte did them post show; interested in doing work going forward; Beth Baryon will reach out to her again regarding this year. Breed awards are important to many riders for various reasons. Lots of social media posts generated about it.
 - iii. Discussion about High Point awards around doing only on Saturday, doing away with prizes and award only ribbons. Concern of devaluing Sunday if no HP or Breed included. Discussion about displaying representative ribbons and not worry about handing out on Sunday. Raffle of high point.
 - iv. Decision to allow Anna Cluxton to manage first place awards as in past.
 - v. High Points will not get a prize, but still get ribbons. Leave on Sunday.
 - vi. Discussion about social event on Saturday night at classic. **Katie Dobrowolski offered to chair this. Jessica Kuhnash will help.**
- e. Fix a Test May 30th at Masterfare (edited after meeting FULL!)
 - i. Katie Dobrowolski coordinating.
 - ii. 12 slots
 - iii. Discussion raised by Jessica Kuhnash to consider a youth rate.
 - iv. Beth Baryon motioned to open ride a test to anyone under 18 for \$25 and no haul in fee, Phyllis Stevens second, motion passed.
- 8. Vicki Milliron motioned to adjourn meeting at 8:36. Christine Talbert-Bash seconded. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by Anna Cluxton

Next meeting - April 11th, 2022 at 7pm